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Dear Mr Hussey 

I refer to your licence application in respect of Rilta Environmental Limited, Site No 14 A l ,  
Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, County Dublin, Register No. WO185-02. 

The EPA is currently processing a high number of applications for industrial 
emission licences. We are working to process all applications as quickly as possible with the 
current resources available. Applications are being processed on a priority basis. Our decisions 
are made subject to  completing all the required environmental assessments and the 
development of appropriate measures to  ensure that licence conditions prevent pollution and 
ensure that best available techniques are applied. 

The timeline to  complete an application assessment depends on resources; our technical 
assessment; such further information as may be required being provided; public submissions 
and objections. I can advise that your application is under assessment and it is planned to  issue 
a decision by 21"JuIy 2018. 

I am therefore to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA 
(Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate period by which 
the Agency must issue a proposed determination to  21"JuIy 2018. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. You may email your approval/reply to  licensing@epa.ie 

Yours sincerely 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


